Phillips Board of Education
Regular Board Meeting

Monday, July 18, 2016
6:00 PM

Phillips Middle School IMC
365 Highway 100
Phillips, Wisconsin

Our Vision: .
Freparing for Tomorrow

QOur Mission:
To inspire and empower all students to reach their greatest potential.

Our Goals:
¢ Review and assess educational opportunities annually throughout the District that
enables each student to achieve their greatest academic and social growth.
e Develop annual objectives and plans that will promote safety and security.
e To create added awareness of the District by implementing or expanding communication
strategies that involve family and community members throughout the District.

July 2016 - Page 1




Board Meeting Agenda Facilitator Page #
I Call to Order (Pledge of Allegiance) Pesko
R Roll Call of Board Members Pesko
1. Review of Compliance of Open Meeting Law Pesko
V. Public Participation Forum Pesko
V. Administrative Reports and Committee Reports
A. PES Principal Report Scholz
B. PhMS/PHS Principal Report Hoogland
1. Report on Trip to Germany
C. Director of Pupil Services Report Lemke
D. Superintendent Report Morgan
1. Summer Buildings and Grounds Project
Update
2. Logger Crew Plan 2016-17 :
E. Finance Manager Report Lehman PDF
1. Quarterly Report
F. Policy Commitiee Burkart
1. First Reading of Policy 664 Money Collection 3
and Cash in School Buildings :
G. Business Services Commitiee Rodewald
VL. H. Food Service Director Report Gastmann
ltems for Discussion and Possible Action
A. Cooperative Purchasing Morgan
B. Academic Standards 2016-17 Morgan
C. Line of Credit for 2016-17 Morgan
D. Additional Compensation Plan for 2016-17 Morgan
VII. E. Governor's Listening Session Pesko
Consent items Pesko
A. Approval of Minutes from June 20, 2016 4-5
B. Approval of Personnel Report 6
VIIL. C. Approval of Bills PDF
X ltems for Next Board Meeting Pesko
Adjourn Pesko

July 2016 - Page 2




MONEY COLLECTION AND CASH IN SCHOOL BUILDINGS 664

Money collected by district employees or student treasurers are considered district
funds and shall be receipted and promptly deposited in designated district depositories.
Monies collected in regard to this policy are to be handled in accordance with good and
prudent business procedures.

Where practical, monies shall not be left overnight in schools. All custodians of school
funds shall make arrangements to have timely deposits after the conclusion of school
events where monies are collected. When not practical, monies shall be deposited no
later than the first school work day after the receipt of funds and must be locked in a
secure area of the school or office.

All monies collected will be receipted and accounted for without delay to the proper
location for deposit and in accordance with the following procedures:

1. All money provided to staff for a purpose related to the district’s general
operations or in support of a specific activity fund shall be counted and turned
into the building secretary daily.

2. All staff and/or student treasurers making a request for monies must submit such
request to the building principal most closely related to the event as soon as
practical but no later than 24 hours before the event.

3. The responsibility for proper, accurate and timely handling of cash and making
bank deposits rests with the building principal.

4. The building principal or designee will provide a cash box with starting cash
counted and verified on a district provided ledger sheet for all school activities
making a timely request.

5. It is the responsibility of the district employee or student treasurer handling
monies to have an accurate count of starting and ending cash ufilizing the district
provided ledger sheet.

6. Upon receipt of funds, the designated secretary will reconcile with the district
employee or student treasurer count and provide the depositor with a receipt for
any funds received.

Adopted: August 15, 2016

July 2016 - Page 3




Il

MINUTES OF PHILLIPS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

Monday, June 20, 2016

The Phillips Board of Education meeting was called to order by President Pesko at
6:00 pm in the 6-12 Leaming Center. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Present: Adoiph, Burkart, Distin, Krog, Marlenga, Pesko, Rodewald, Rose, Willett and
Student Liaison Edwards. Administration present: Morgan, Theder, and Lemke.
Others; Staff, students, community members, and Price County Review.

President Pesko stated that public notice of the meeting was properly posted according
to Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned buildings, the
School District of Phillips’ website, and The Price County Review.

Public Participation - Jennifer Seelig, researcher from UW Madison expressed her
thanks to the Board and community for all the help given her this past year as she
researched school/community relations.

Administrative and Committee Reports

A.  Pupil Services Director Lemke reported on the special education student
population and the evaluations that took place during 2015-16. At present there
are 144 special education students. Of these students, 50% teceive speech and
language services as either a primary program or related service.

B. Superintendent Report
1. Morgan Edwards reported on the additional compensation project completed

by Eva Reilly this past year. To obtain a non-fiction reading goal, students
researched and created a 3D project of downtown Phillips. The project will be
on display at the Phillips Public Library.

2.  The leadership communication team met on June 13 to continue work on an
additional compensation modetl based on a point system. The committee
members will be invited to the July 14th business services mesting to
continue discussion on a final copy.

3.  Superintendent academic and culture/climate goals for 2016-17 were
reviewed.

4. The July board meeting will include a demonstration of what Logger Crew will
look like. Logger Crew will begin in the fail and be held on Wednesday
mornings at the elementary and afternoon at the middle/high school.

5.  The governor's listening session was rescheduled. The superintendent will
not able to attend, but Board President Pesko will attend along with the
student liaison and a teacher.

C. The policy committee met on June 8, 2016 and began a review of Series 600
Fiscal Policies. Graduation Credit Requirements (#345.6) will be presented for a
second reading and approval tonight.

G. Business services committee met on June 16, 2016 and discussed liability
insurance renewal, 2015-16 budget amendments, district job descriptions review
process, additional compensation plan for 2016-17, booster club update, final
health insurance renewal increase, new PHS sign location, HeadStart room
addition work, propane tank placement, ceiling tile project at PHS, food service
equipment update, summer projects, math credits at middle school level, and
fitness center discussion. Bills were reviewed

July 2016 - Page 4




VII.

VIIL

X.

[tems for Discussion and Possible Action

A,

=R

uly

Finance Manager Theder presented budget amendments for 2015-16 including an
increase in revenues of $209,484.77 and increase in expenditures of $118,496.13.
Motion (Willett/Krog) to approve amendments as presented. Motion carried 9-0.
Finance Manager Theder presented the preliminary budget for 2016-17 of
$8,750,961.00 in revenues and $8,988,633.95 in expenditures. The final budget
will be approved at the annual meeting on October 5, 2016. Motion
(Rodewald/Adolph) to approve preliminary budget as presented. Motion cartied
9-0.

An update on the finance manager position will be included at the business
services meeting in July.

Superintendent Morgan met with PEA members and will be setting a second
meeting now that health insurance numbers have been received.

No changes will be made to the Board commitiee assignments for 2016-17.

Bids were requested for our liability insurance renewal for 2016-17. Motion
{(Adolph/Marlenga) to continue with EMC for liability insurance for 2016-17. Maotion
carried 9-0.

Discussion was held on the 2016-17 Additional Compensation Plan presented from
the leadership communication team (LCT). This document will become part of the
Employee Handbook and will be subject to review annually. The business services
committee will meeting with the LCT on July 14th o continue work on a final copy
for review at July’s Board meeting.

Annie Knudson was recognized for the many positive comments being made
regarding the athletic banquet that was held in June.

Consent ltems - Motion (Willett/Distin) to approve all consent items. Motion carried 8-0.

A,

B.

C.
D.

Approve minutes from May, 2016 organizational and regular board meeting and
June 9, 2016 special board meeting.

Approve personnel report - hiring Erik Johnson as special education teacher and
Erica Johnson as kindergarten teacher. Accept resignations from Sharon Winter,
before school library aide, Jennifer Quinnell, special education teacher, and Cindy
Quelle (effective 10/31/2016) as bus garage secretary.

Approve second reading of Policy #345.6 Graduation Credit Requirements.

Approve bills from May 2016 (#340536 - 340759 and wires) for $577,802.47.

The next regular board meeting will be held on July 18, 2016. ltems for discussion
include Crew demonstration, additional compensation plan, negotiations update, and
staffing report.

Motion (Burkart/Adolph) to adjourn at 7:15 p.m. Motion carried 9-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Wendy Rodewald, Clerk
Board of Education

July 2016 - Page 5




New Hires/Transfers

Personnel Report

June 18 - July 15, 2016

Previous .
Name/Position o I New Employe Effective
Posifion Description Salary Date
e Salary
Molly Lehman Replace
Finance Manager Leah Theder $47,500.00 | $62,871.00 | 7-1-2016
Jessica Nichols Replace
Special Ed Teacher Jen Quinnell $49,000.00 | $46,427.04 | 8-22-2016
Jessica Curler Replace
Before School Program Sharon Winter N/A N/A 9-1-2016
Josephine Weber
PT Baker/PHS New Position $10.67 N/A 8-22-2016
Fall Season Coaches Renew Annual Contract
BJ Bolz, CoHead Foothall $3,070.60 Fall Sports
Steven Precour, CoHead Football $2,046.72 Season
DPan Eklund - JV Football $1,819.88 N/A
Mark Fuhr - Boys Soccer $2,389.05
Jodi Podmolik - JV Volleyball $1,593.05
Kristt Speer - Asst. Cross Country $1,593.05
Recruitment
Pasition Position Status Location Posting Date
FBLA Advisor Replace Jean Flower Phillips High School 08-31-2015
District Accounting Clerk | Replace Molly Lehman District Office 07-05-2016
PHS8 Girls Tennis Coach Replace Rick Holan Phillips High School 07-08-2016

Resignations/Retirements

Name Position Res:_gnat{om' Effective Years of Service .
Refirement Date Location
ASP
Jessica Curer Paraprofessional | Resignation 9-1-2016 1 PES
PHS Giris
Rick Holan Tennis Coach Resignation 7-8-2016 2 PHS

July 2016 - Page 6




000°005'T

98°089°820°C

000

LE'T09
6%'8£0°820°C

:(9T/0€/9 UEnolyl} pamollog [el0L

{(xew 000°005 TS) S2uejeg HPaIJ 3O auI udN)

jelol

|00d 3UBWASBAU] 3,A0D 18307

(Burpayd [e13UaD) yueg |BUOHEN 1sJ1d

:gT0Z ‘DUN( 40 SE JI111s1d 3Y3 0} 3|qB|IBAY spuni

RRERRFFERFEReLE FROTBT FO PUL 5rxrr e s rFFLFEEFRFERFEF

8ZTT :STUTLOCOY FO IDCQWILN

T
8T/ST/LO

23T LE GLT6BTLEZT’Z §Z°68 BE P0G 'GER L 00" TE67T59 ‘T 8L°€0£'T6878 sTe30l @susdxy pueio
€L 2T TT 06T F2°208°E $Z 208°¢C 000002 SNOTIOYSNYYT WYJO0Yd-NON ¥EHIO &~ ——— —~=- & ——— 0T
S1°66 ¥ ZI0E6Y . 28t L6 P6E 907 ‘SEY 66 TRE'POF ¥¥°LBETLOG AES TYNOIIOMMISNI ABSYHIYNE ——— ———— gy ——— ZOT
00" 00T O£ 08L/LEY G3°9LY ‘FES aANNd IHIONY QL SYLISNTEL e S A 0T
00-00T 00001 S 696 ‘ELT ST 698 °ELT SHITAYIAS THOLENS WHHIO &~ ——— === 8Z -~~~ 30T
L1986 TT°15¢°2 S7°66 8199116 81799918 SINARDANL 3 TONTIOSNT —— T - 20T
LE*88 LT L¥TE8 ¥5° 20T $8°60T 'p¥E LB Z1Z 88 LZ 6LG'GEE SEOTANIS THIINED —— ————9% ——— anT
ZL"98 209287291 LY 66 ST 688°FVLE T €L"8807TT¥ BL ELE'SBET NOTIYHISININGY SSENISQE -——— ———— §E ——— T
£0'96 ZFTBZEDY 69796 ZL"GSBS5T 267899 5¢ 8L ZLETLY NOIIVMISININIY ONIOIING TOOHDS ——— ——=-— FZ ——- a0t
61°86 L0°%90782 TE°00T EE"PSYLE $GGT6 LT FT LTS '99€ NOIIVSISINIWIY TYEANTD & ——— ———— £z ——— qOT
£9°7v8 9.,°G90 76T £6°88 L9 VET 68T ¥8°8¥5’02 ¥S TOB2LT SEOIA¥ES AJYLS TENOILONYLSNI &=~  ——— ———= ZT - 20T
z9° 66 9T £L9°TT £L°LE 6L°609°LZT LY BEB'LT TE*SLE'0ET SEOIAMES TIdnd FRTRUR ¢ AR TOT
8E"F6 TT°002°¢E TZ'E6 96°9L2°22 TOTLOE’E EGT006 LT SOHEAN TYIDEIS HFHIO &~ === =mem LT ——— 30T
S8°66 LLSOT'T 89786 Sy 988’0FT E3°ELS‘E 9E"TLLEPT SEILIATION E¥INOI¥EAD-0D —— ————3T] -—- A0T
007001 LB gZL'yT ZETT0T ST TOF'0CT 80-8227's2 6CZPY 8T HOTAOTEEND THOISAHS -—— ————FT —— "ot
[AAR3 €9 8BYF VY VETE86 S5 VLOEZE 627955707 97 LIS ‘LTE HOINOTHEND TENOIIWDOA W —==~ ———= ET = 01T
LL*BE TT°¥8T'EVE £0° L6 FE STLIBVS'T 29°01879€2 FZ TTT/P6S T HOIOOTEERD ¥ INDE I A e qA0T

) LV 68 L6 GLFTLOT G986 58089762971 GG 6T6°192 9T 0P TEH T AOIAOIEEND CHIVIINAEELITANG  ——— ———— 1T —— 20T
% dLXI AXTATIOV ATUFUOW % QLRI AYTaTIOV IAT AJTATIOY ATUIUCH 239bpng pesTtasy Ji=G) [Ed ONpd £dE0 104
ST-PT0Z  GI-FPTOZ sunp 9T-§T0Z  9T-510Z 9T~570Z 2Unp 9T-5102

LHO¥d
W 9T+:8

{9702/9 32eq} oAUy OXE pIeoq
sdITTTUd FO IDTIAISTO TOOUDY

G9T0TO-C0° 0030791790
d-ZTPnaIIC -



LERELEFXEXRXARPERRERFFpaxy FTOTDT JO PUT wyrr s X x e xrrrFREXERTLRFAE

£€

ISYUNCODY FO ISCUON

£0°001 6L FEL'IOZT’E FT°L6 GZT6SLISEL'S 98 CaF‘TET'T BZ°8TL"Z6678 STE1CL SNUSASY puedD
£0700T 6L FEL99ZE FARA] G 65L7GEL'R 987587 'T61'T 62 8TL Z66°8 QN TYIINED —— ——— ———=0T
QT 9%¢ o yee 0% 5% 08°06 00- 002 SHEZA RJ0D  mmemew see ~Q000G 666 ———¥0T
007001 GGI18E£8S S8°T8E8S SNOUNGITAISIH =~ ————— --— -0000S 066 —---¥0T
T6°£0T L8°¢ 907201 ZL79Z6°'SY €0°FIS'T . 00°000 'SV TIPE~F ¥R MOTEd - SANNATE  —————— -—— -0000G Ti6 —--¥0T
00°% 007¢ SINIHISALAY YIHLIO — —————- -—— -0Q000& 695 ---d90T
00°00T 00" 000°g SSOT/STETYS INZHAINDE = w—w—=— ——— —0000§ 198 ---¥0T
E¥TZST T0TELTST 00700T 60TILEIEL 60TOLY EL T4d 10N FIVIS O¥HL QI Q3 ~——=-- -—— -0000§ 08L ---d0T
0T LL P9TE96 TTT 60°FT 89"CFZ 62 00" FEF‘LOZ YT TLIL ¥ESE  ————-—- --- -0000¢ 1&8L ---¥0T
69778 9% IS 28 9LTES 89°5£9Ch 6T LPZ 0T 00°55Z°18T SINYYD LOEI0¥d TYIJHdS  —---—- --- -000Q0¢ QE£L ---d0T
00°001 00 §LT L 00° 00T 00°38% 'L 00" 28F ‘L aTv ¥ELAdWHOD — —————-— -—— -0000% T6% ---"0T
0Z°10Z ¥Z'201 $E°081°2 00°€TIT T TEI0T HONOHHL FONIATE HIYLES  mmemmme www «0000G 099 ---¥0T
00001 09°99.°08 007001 25°2E801Z TS BET0L [AS A R R A Q¢ 3g¥g  ------ —-—— -0000§ 089 ---¥901T
66°85T 00°0zZ1‘8 866571 £ET0LT '8 £L0s0’s go-ozL's SINVHD IDEPC¥d TYIDEES  —————- --- -00005 0£9 ——-¥0T
00-00T 00°08T‘0T8 007001 00°LLL'FIS’E 00°FEL’F98 Do-LLL'PIS?Z IV NOIIWZITYADE  —-———— —-—— =0Q000§ TZ9 ---¥0T
LG 0DET PLTZEECE 00°00T 62°06%‘T0C 62 0F3°18 &2 06F“T0E 0I¥ FI¥LS HEHIO & —————— --— -0Q00E £T9 ——-H0T
007001 007001 00°8T0'1TE DOT8T01E QI¥ AYvg€IT  —-———- -—- ~0000¢ €19 —--d0T
E6L7E0T SETgET e 00°00T 8 29% ‘59 FETES0S FRTEIF GO aI¥ NOIIWIMOdSNYAL & ————-—-— -—- -000DS 219 -——-¥0T
LF"88 30TGEE'Y 00°006°F S4I¥ TY¥EdEd JO IISNYIL  —----- ~—~ =0000& L1§ ~~-¥0T
4008t Lz 881 £0°PZL'T 00°0Q58°T SEO¥A0S “HIINI SAIY¥ IC IISNWEL  memem= ~w- =00005 §15 -==¥0T
Ly S8 §172997TLT 007001 OF"ZIL'8FT 0F"ETL 8TT 00 ZTL'8%T *LSTd "HOS TM INEWIIOHNT N3J0  --—--- --- -0000§ S¥E ---¥0T
LLTBOT DS BOZ FS ROT 66°GE9FT 00-o0L’z 08 Do0‘YT STEINAY ~ —=--e- --- -0000% €67 -—-¥0T
0¥ g8 00°0ZZ’T T8 TET 00 TER ‘0T 007081 00 00§ ST ) §E4d INFANLS  ------ --- -0000§ Z§Z ---¥0T
79201 17 888 61718 FST06T78 06°€8L 00 DEE ‘B SINAWLISIANI NO LSTHAINI  ------ --- -0000G 087 ---¥QTI
667958 00°189 CE"SET SET068°2T 060°T69 C0°Q0E’8 FROONI ALIIAIIDOV TTOOHDS HHHIO  —-—-—-- --- -0000§ 6LE —-——-¥QT
9578711 00°89¢€ €5780T zzT 6Lz 9T 00" 000’57 SNOISBINGY  —-————-— -—- -0000S5 TLZ ——-u0T
6T Zset 0% ELZ'E 00" 20b 1 SIOELHO THILAYO-NON 807Td¥Ns ------ --- -0000& ¥92 ---¥0T
857587 SE9rT’Z P9 %8 £E0°ZER L 9£°026 T 00" TLE’E SEEH NOIEWIMOSSNYHE  —~e——ww - =0000§ 67T -~--U0T
96 L6 697927 PPE6 LFTTOE’E 00" £9p°Z XYI HAOH ITIHOW  ———--- --- -0000% ETg ——-¥0T
007001 ZOTOLT0G8 T 00°00T DO"FIE’GST’S 00 FIE‘GET’S XYL AJMII0IA IVIR INIYIND  —————- -—- -0000& TTE -——-¥0T
% QLA A3TATI0Y ATUIUOH % GIARI A3TATIOV QIAd ATatioy ATUiucH  Jeipng pesTA®y ods TYo0T [dd  OMOd O¥S D0Tiad
ST-¥102  SI-PI0Z =unp 91-5102  31-510% 91-510g sunp 3T-5102

TonGIZE



